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Dear Niall McFadden,

Camden Lock Village, Kentish Town Road, London
Thames Water’s Letter of No Further Comment to Proposed Development
Adjacent to the Existing 16” Diameter Water Main

| confirm that we have completed the review of your submission as listed below:-

e« (Camden Lock Village, London: Area D and E Thames Water asset impact
assessment (ref: CG/18067A, date: 29" October 2015).
o Trigger limits for levelling points (e-mail dated 30" October 2015).

Based on your submission, we have no further comment to your proposed
development adjacent to Thames Water's 16" water main that runs beneath
Kentish Town Road. However the proposal detailed in the documentation listed
above is subject to the following condition:

e Vibration monitoring shall be undertaken during the proposed works
according to “Thames Water's Guidance for Working near Our Assets". A
monitoring plan shall be produced to Thames Water prior to the works.

e Ground movement monitoring.

Please note that Thames Water reserves the right to hold Stanley Sidings Limited
and any relevant contractors or sub-contractors liable for any losses incurred or
damage caused to Thames Water assets arising from the construction works
and/or subsequent use of the facility.

Yours sincerely,
Khai Ng

Design Consultant,
Customer Led Group, Developer Services.
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